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December 12, 2018

The Hon. Scott S. Harris

Clerk of Court

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, NE

Washington, DC 20534

Re: Bauerly v. Fielding, No. 18-664.
Dear Mr. Harris:

A Petition for certiorari in the above-named case was filed on November 15, 2018. (Justice Gorsuch
had extended the time to petition.) A response is currently due on December 21. In light of the press of
other business during the holiday season, I write on behalf of Respondent, requesting that the time in
which to file a response be extended for 31 days, to January 22, 2019.

Very truly yours,
al . Pickhardt

cc:

John Mitchell O’Mahoney
Minnesota Attorney General’s Office
445 Minnesota Street, Suite 900

St. Paul, MN 55101



